B T

CASE 6627: CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC. : .
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN JUAN COUNTY,. (N
NEW MEXICO ’ i i

AL

e e et s et ey 3 it s SAOSIA
o ST ot 2.2 LT (0 U P -’4.
;
Amberg
6923 T3




1 TS,




BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

LARRY KEHOE
SECRETARY

-

- STATE OF NEW MEXICO |
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DiVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILOING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

{505) B27-2434

September 21, 1979

Re: CASE NO.. 6627
Mr. Damon Weems ORDER NO._R=6112
Attorney. B
Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
2901 East 20th Applicant:

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Director
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
EALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ONSIDERINGt

CASE NO, 6627
Order No. R=6112

\PPLICATION OF CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS,
RC. FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN
JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

|BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 22, 1979,
t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

~ NOW, on this__19th day of September, 1979, the Division
pirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
pubject matter thereof.

(2} That the applicant, Caribou Four Corners, Inc., seeks
n order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup formation
erlying a previously approved 64.32-acore non-standard unit
omprising the NW/4 NW/4 and that portion of Lot 5 lying north
f mid-channel of the San Juan River, all in Section 18, Town~-
hip 29 North, Range 14 West, NMPM, Cha Cha-Gallup 0il Pool,
|(Ban Juan County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposesk
ko drill a well at a previously approved unorthodox location ~
thereon., - '

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
brotect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in saild unit the opportunity to recover or receive
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nd gas in said pool, the subject application should be approved
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within
aid unit,

~ (6) That the applicant should ve designated the operator
{of the subject well and unit,

Eithout unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the 0il

: (7) That any non-=consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
ell costs out of production.

{(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
oes not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
ithheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs

plua an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge
for the risk involved in the drilling of the well,

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection,

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non~oonsenting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs. )

: (l1) That $150.00 per month should be fixed as a reasonabile
charge for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator

share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator
should be authorized to withhold from production the.proportionate
share of actual expenditures required for operating the subject
|llwell, not in excess of what are reasonablo, attributable to each -

non-consenting working interest,

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

gshould be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
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{(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before December 1, 1979, the order pooling said
unit should become null and vold and of no effect whatsoever,

IT 18 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Gallup formation underlying a previously approved 64.32~-
cre non-standard unit comprising the Nti/4 NW/4 and that portion
f Lot 5 lying north of mid-channel of the San Juan River, all in
ection 18, Township 29 North, Range 14 West, NMPM, Cha Cha=-
allup ‘0il Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, are hereby pocled

o form an oil spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to a
well to 'be drilled at a previously approved unorthodox location
thereon, ‘

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day
pf December, 1979, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test
the Gallup formationj

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the first day of

December, 1979, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void

nd of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains a time
tension from the Division for good cause shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
. {completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
ﬁhereof, said operator shall appear before the bDivision Director
nd show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

(2) That Caribou Four Corners,. Inc. is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subicct
‘lunit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) 'that within 30 days from the date the schedule of
stimated wall costs is furnished to him, any non~consenting
working interest owner shall have thr .right to pay his share
f estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
hare of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
.{lsuch owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
ided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.
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Case No, 6627
Ordor fg,

ell ¢o8ts; providaed however, that if there ig an objection to
ctual well costs within gaig 45-day period the Division will
eterming reasonable well costs after public notice ang hearing,

furnished tokhim.‘ g

(B) As a charge for the rigk involved in the
drilling of the well, zoofpercent of the pro

(8) That the operator ghall distribute saiq costs and
a f :

fharges withhel
he well costa,

(9) That $159,00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable

.Y
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ot in excess of what are reasonabls, attributablé to each non-
onsenting working interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
seven~eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
oyalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
nder the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
ut of production shall be withheld only from the working
nterests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
e withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
ell which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
e placed in escrow in San Juan County, New Mexico, to be paid
20 the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
hat the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
xddress of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
irst deposit with said escrow agent,

(13) That jurisdiction o. this cause is retained for the
ntxy of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
 designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

, i % DIVISION

Director
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0il Conservation Division
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico
22 August 1979

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE

Application of Caribou Four Corners, ;
6627

Inc. for compulsory pooling, San
Juan County, New Mexico.
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BEFORE: Daniel :S. Nutter

PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 01l Conservation Lrnest L. Padilla, Esq.
Divigion: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldyg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

For the Applicant: Darmon L. Weems, Esq.
2901 East 20th Street

Farmington, New Mexico 87401
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Corners, Inc, for compulsory pooling, San Juan County, New

Mexico.

attorney from Farmington, New Mexico, on behalf of cCaribou

Page 3—

MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case Number G627,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Caribou Four

MR. WEEMS: My, Examiner, I'm Damon Weems,

Four Corners, Incorporated. e

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

BY MR. WEEMS:

2
A
0
a

Q

Division and had your qualifications as an expert accepted?

h

I'll have one wi.tness.

(Witness sworn.)

DENNY FOUST 0 T

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Would you state your name, pleazae?
Denny Foust,

And your occupation?

I'm a geologist with Caribou Four Corners.

Have you proviously testified before the

Yas, I have.

MR. WEEMS: Will the witnass be accaepted as
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an expert witness?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, he's qualified.
) {Mr. Weems’continuing.) Ara you aware of

the application pendingﬁioday?

A Yes, I am.
0 And would you describe what the application
is for?
| A ft's an application for compulsorxy pooling

for 1.1 acres lying within the nonstandard proration unit
of 64.32 acres in the Kirtland area, which is an extension
of the Northwest Cha-Cha Unit.

o To your knowledge has there been a non-
standard proration unit épproved by this bivision préViously;

A It i3 my understanding that this nonstan-
dard proration unit has heen approved.

0 I hand you what haagbeen marked as Exhibit
One. Did you prepare that or was it prepared under your

supervision?

A Yes, this exhibit shows the acreage
dedicated to a nonstandard proration unit for our proposed
Kirtland No. 4 Well, and it has colored in ﬁhe acreage in
guestion, 1.1 acres.

0 You're talking about the acreage in‘ques-

tion, ia that the acraage that is not leased to Caribou Four

Corners?

RPN S P ST
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! A That 1s the acreage that's not leased to

2 Caribou Four Corners.

3 Q Is all other acreage in the 64.32-acre -

4 nonstandard proratipn unit leased to Caribou Four Cornexs?

5 A Yes, sir.
6 5 o I hand you what has been marked as -~
7 MR. NUTTER: Do you have a copy of those

8 exhibitsg we could look -at?

o MR. WEEMS: Yes. I was hoping just after
gggg 10 identification, Mr. Examiner, just to give you the exhibits.
ggég 1 - MR. NUTTER: Okay. Now, this green tract
igi% 12 is the unleased acreage, is it?
gggg 3 A Yes, sir.
aes o ~ MR. NUTTER: On this exhibit?

e A Uh~huh. |

6 . MR. NUTTER: And that totals 1.l acres.

v p Right, uh-huh.

L |  MR. NUTTER: fThese people, then, own the

s land and own the minerals in fee, is that it?

& ® A, Yes,; sir.

# o So if they are pooled under this proceeding

% today, thay would bhe working:/interest-' owners in the well.

23 ! '

A Yes.

MR. NUYTER: Okay, go ahead.

0 (Mr. Weoms continuing.) I hand you what
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has been mavked as Exhibit Two, which is an oil and gas lease
Was that prepared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, sir.

0. . And would you describe what the'oil and
gas lease contains in terms of legal description?

A it describes the foll-wing property located
in Section'lS; Townghip 29 North, Range 11 Wesit, San Juén
County, New Mexico: The east 18 feet of Lot 3 and all of
Lot 4 of Block 7 of the town of Kirtland, New Mexico.

Q Is that a description of tha 1.l acres
that you have colored in in green on Exhibit Ona?

A Yes, it is.

0 What efforts haveryou made to secure sig-
nature of the owner on this lease?

A Our representative in the area who has
beén calling upon fee holders there, Mr., Don Roscoe, called
upon Mr.:and Mrs. Thomas, and they were rather adamant that
they wanted domestic gas in order to sign a lease, and
after ghis visit by Mr. Roscoe, myself and Mr. Roscoe also
called upon Mr. Thomas and I discussed the problem with him
and the fact that we had 22 additional royalty owners in
this nonstandard proration unit, and it wonld be very @aif-

ficult to grant any kind of domestic gas, and he was very,

- very adamant that he would not sign a lease without donestic

gas. And that secmed to be his only objection to the lease.
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0 During your discussions with him did_yoﬁ
advise him of the fact that he would be compulsory pooled

if he did not sign?

A Yes, I advised him that that would be
our alternative action.

0 Did he respond to that?

A X ésked him if he was familiar with the
compulsory pooling, or force pooling, in the State of Hew'
Mexico. He‘stated that he was and répeated again that he
would not sign a lease without domes#ic gas being provided.

Q. To what pool is tﬂe>proposed wall in this
nonstandayxd prorationvunit to be drilled?

A "It will be the Gallup formation and it
is dedicated as an extension of the:Northwest Cha-Cha Unit.

0 | Would you please‘deécribe the risk in-
volved in drilling a well in this particular unit?

A Ve are still atteméting to define this
extension of the Notthwest Cha-Clia Urilt. We have one suc-
cessfulﬂwell in the area and our cufrént program is to drill
three additional wells, including the No. 4, and at this
time I think the economic risk is significant.

0. | Would a charge for risk of 300 porcent be

out of order? In your opinion?

A I don't feol that it would bhe.

Q Does Caribou wish to be designated oper-




ator of the unit?

A Yes, sir.

0 Would Caribou expaeditiously develop the
‘unit if they are designated operator?

A Yes sir.

Q In your opinion what would be the reason-
able charge for supervision of the proposed well?

A For the well in its entirety the reasonable
cost for operation ‘for a pumper is approximately $300 per

month and a bookkeeping fee of $150 per month.

0 In your opinion would a compulsory’pooling

(805) 4712462

order prevent waste, protect correlative rights, and pre-

vent the drilling of unnecessary wells?

Santa Fe, New Mexico 57801
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A  _ To the best of my knowledge.

MR. WEEMS: I move the introduction of

Exhibité One and Two, and I have no further questions.

MR, NUTTER: Exhibits One and Two will be

admitted in evidence.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR, NUTTER:

Q Mr. PFoust, what is the estimated cost

of drilling this well?
A To drill and complete this well should be

onvthe order of $240,000, plus oxr minus.
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Q i Rave you prepared an AFE for the well, as
yet? |
A. My office is currently preparing an AFE.

I don't have one in my possession at this time.
o So you haven't preéented Thomas with an

AFE and given him an opportunity to join in the drilling of

the well on a voluntary basis prior to bringing this action,

then, have you?.

A ‘No, sir.

o .~ Now, you state th§£ you think 300 percent
would be an adeduate or a desireabie risk factor for the
drilling of the well on a nonconsent basis,

Are you aware that the statutes of the

State of New Mexlco limit that to 200 percent?

A My understanding was that you were to
recover the cost of the well plus 200 percent or a total
of 300,

Q Well, it's 200'percént peﬁalty. You
stated 300 perceht penalty. | |
| A ‘ oOkay. This 13 a misstatement on my part.

Q- You understand it's to be 100 percent of

" cost plus-a maximum of 200 percent perialty?

A Right.

Q ‘Mow, you also stated that fox operating

, qosts that $300 per nonth would bhe chargeable to the’ piimper

g
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\ 1| and $150 4 month to bookkeeping expense, 1 believe, My,

2 Foust, that it's been customary under compulsory pooling |

5 eéxpense, as well as well maintenance and material, Supplies,

8 and so forth; however, under the copag operating agreement:,

o5s, . . . . -

SE EE 10 B, Right; uh huh,
- s . ‘

z o548 n 0 '$150 per month,

2 3e8 | | o o
#gfﬁ 12 A That would be for the well in itsg entirety,
Jaz , , . ' ' :
;gég 13 0 Right,

=Esd |

wsz L A - Is my understanding.

16 Q Right. vYou'ye also aware that any order

8 | of the Division would require that Withi‘n ‘thirt}} days prior
M7 ¢ drilling the well, after entry of the order, vou would
1 submit an AFE to the poolee and giv‘é him an opportunity to

19 join on a voluntary basis and pay his Proportionate share

"20 and not he fsu‘b'ject‘ to the penalty,

2 A No, six, I wag not awaroe of this,

22 |- 0 | That would be the provision of any order

of this Division.
24 Okay. Now, on your Exhibit Number One 1 '

% » 86e two wells, Kirtlang No. 2 and Rirtlang No. 3. Have thoge:
!
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wells both been completed?

A No, sir., Those wells had their unorthodox
locations approved in July before this Commission and we're
currently in the process of setting surface casing on those

wells.

Q"k i see, And so after those two wells
would be compleﬁe‘d, you would drill another fourth well?

A >’ . Yes, sir. |

0 | Now where is the ﬁell that you gsaid you
had successfully ‘completed in this drea?

A Okay, it's in thef~~ let me think a
minute -~ Seqﬁion 13. 1It's in the northeast northeast,
29 North, 15 .West. That would be Ehéibffset to the proposed
Well NO. 4. |

0o | ~ That would be a diagohalloffset to the
southwaest, then. |

A | © Yes, sir., |

,.v”‘g o And the main pooli‘the body of tbe pool,»

is to the south here? e

L It seems to have a trend to the northwast
at this poiﬁﬁ. , |

Q Do you have any idéa when it will be be-

fore youw get to Kirtland No. 47

A Well, I'd like to get started on 1t as

soon as possible,
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Q Generally, our compulsory pooling orders,

Mr, Foust, provide that the well would be commenced by g

gpecific date and if it hadn't been commenced by that date,

specific date, then the order ig null and void,

What is a gafe date to rPut in that order?

A Well, I fileq an application, pkdliminary
application, fOfipermission to spud the well with a date of
August the 25th op that, |

g‘ That would jugt -- that would just be &
spud; thougﬁ; that wouldn't pe a full fledged attempt to
drill the wall, is that it? .

A Yeah, we would set surface casing through

the boulders 48 a normal procedure, and I'm Que to have a

rotary rig move on here as soon ag they finish the hole that

,they're‘drilling to start No. 2, and then 3, 4, and we would

be looking at about a week's delay for each wall,

0 ‘Ha§é‘you been using spudders to drill the
No. 2 and 3?

A We've be;n using a eable tool rig on thig
program‘in order to penetrate the boulderg iﬁ the area, which
gave us extreme trouble on the No, 1 with g rotary on there,
and wo'vé bean drilling about a 12-1/2 inech hole and satting

about 350 foot of 8~5/8ths with cement circulated to the

sSurface,

Q And then you mova a’rotary rig on?
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A Yes,
0 And you have drilled your Ho. 2 and No. 3

to the surface casing points already?

A No. 2 and we're in the process of drilling
the No. 3.

0. ~ And when will the rotary riove onto No. 27

A ’ y As goon as it completaes the well that it's

on. ‘hey have about 1000 feet yet to dr111

0 ~Where is that well being drilled?

m' Well, that ig not my well.

Q~’ I gee, |

A " 'It's a Supron well, ‘We have a contract
with oboco, b

o So that the rig will be moving into your

area, then, when it's available,
A Right,
0 E flow long does it take them to drill one

of thesa after you get the rotary on it?

A §ix to seven daysyshould put us to Tp of
approximately 4700 feet.

Q | 50 probably a sixty day period from the
date of eantry of the order for completion of Well No. 2,
completion of Well No. 3 ang spudding or commencement of

rotary oporations on No. 4 would be sufficdent, wouldn't

1e?
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A, Should be more than ample, ves.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questiong

of Mr. Foust? He may be excused.

Do you have anything further, Mr. WWeems?

MR. WEEMS: No, Mr. Exaiiner.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

wish to offer ip Case Number 66272

‘Take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded. )
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] Hei {I.ng before the Oil ConServatic;n V'Divis.i.on was reported
-‘7‘ “by me; that the said transcript is é full, true, and ‘correct
8 racord of the héaring, prepared by me to the best of my

9 ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
Oil Conservation Division
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

22 August 1979
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Caribou Four Corners,
Inc. for compulsory poodling, San
Juan County, New Mexico.
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1 MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case Number 6627. | .
2 MR, PADILLA: Application of Caribou Four . -
3 |. Corners, Inc. for compulsory pooling, San Juan Coﬁnty, New

4 Mexicp.

6 MR. WEEMS: Mr. Examiner, I'm DaménﬁWeems,
6 attorney from Farmington, New Mexico, on behalf of Caribou

7 { Four Corners, Incoiporated,

8 I'11l have one witness.
9
s
33 10 (Witness sworn.)
v
Zg 1t
2

12 DENNY FOUST

a Pe, Now

13 | being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

SALLY WALTON BOYD
CERTIFIED SHORTHAND REPORTER

$02¢Phaza Blanca (50§

‘M | his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

15
16 DIRECT EXAMINATION

17 ! BY MR. WEEMS:

» 0 Would you state your name, please?
1 A Denny Foust.
0. And your occupation?
z - A I'm a geologist with Caxibou Four Corners.
2 0 Have you previously testified before the

23 Division and had your qualifications as an expert accepted?

24 A Yes, I have,

% MR. WEEMS: Will the witness be accepted as
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an expert witness?
MR, NUTTER: Yes, he's qualified.

) (Mr. Weems continuing.) Are you aware of

the application pending today?

A Yes, I am.

0 And would you describe what the application
is for?

A, It's an application for compulsory pooling

for 1.1 acres lying within the nonstandard proration unit

of the Northwest Cha-Cha Unit.
0 To 'your knowledge has theré been a non-
standard proration unit approved by this Division previously?
A, It is my understanding that tbhis nonstan-

dafé proration unit has been approved.

1) I ‘hand you what has..been marked as Exhibit
One. Did you prepare that orrwas it prepared under your
supervision?

A Yes,»this exhibit shows the acreage
deﬁicated to a nonstandard proration unit for our proposed

Kirtland No. 4 Well, and it has colored in the acreage in

question, 1.1 acres.

o You're talking about the acreage in ques-

tion, is that the acreage that'is not leased to Caribou Four

Corners?
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A That is the acreagé that's not leased to
Caribou Four Corners.
0. Is all other acreage in the 64.32~acre
nonstandard proration unit leased to Caribou Four Cornexs?
A Yes,; sir.
0. I hand you what has been marked as --
MR. NUTTER: Do you have a copy of those
exhibits we could look at?
MR. WEEMS: Yes. I was hoping just after
identification, Mr., Examiner, just to.give you the exhibits.
MR, NUTTER: Okay. Now, this green tract
is the unleased dcreage, is it?
A Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: On:thisv exhibit?
A Uh=huh.
MR, NUTTER: And that totals 1.1 acres.
a Right, uh-huh,
| MR, NUTTER: These people, then, owﬁ the
land and own the minerals in fee, is that it?
A Yes, sir,
0. So if they are pooled under_this proceeding
today, they would be working interest owners in the well.
A Yes.
MR. NUTTER: Okay, go ahead.

0. (Mr. Weems continuing.) T hand you what
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[14)

has been marked as Exhibit Two, which is an oil and
Was that pfepared by you or under your supervision?

A Yes, sir.

1) ‘ And’wouid you describe what the oil and
gas lease contains in terms of légalldescriﬁtion?

A It describkes the following prépexty located
in éectionﬁls,‘Township 29 North, Range 14 West, San Juan
County, New Me#ico; The east 18 feet of Lot 3 and all of
Lot 4 of Block 7 of the town of Kirtland, New Mexicot

0 . Is that a description of the 1.1 acres
that you have colored in in green on Exhibit One?

A | Yes, it is.

o What efforts have you made to secure sig-
nature of ‘the owner on this lease?

A Qur representative in the area who has
been calling upon‘fee holders there, Mr. Don Roscoe, called
upon Mr. and Mrs. Thomas, and they were rather adamant that
they wanted domestic gas in order to sign a lease, and
after this visit by Mr. Roscoe, myself and Mr. Roscoe also
called upon Mr. Thomas and I discussed the problem with him
and the fact that we had 22 additional royalty owners in
this nonstandard proratidn unit, and it would be very dif-
ficult to grant any kind of domestic gas, and he was very,

very adamant that he would not sign a lease without domestic

gas. And that seemed to be his only objection to the lease.
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o During your discussions with him did you

advise him of the fact that he would be compulsory pooled

if he did not sign?

" A " Yes, I advised him that that would be
our alternative action.

0. bid he respond to that?

A I asked him if he was familiar with the
compulsory pooling, or force pooling, in the State of New
Mexico. He stated that he was and repeated again that he
would not sign a lease without domestic gas being provided.

[0} To what pool is the proposed well in this
nonstandard proration unit to be drilled?

A It will be the Gallup formation and it -
is dedicated as_aﬁ extension of the Northwest Cha-Cha Unit.

0 Would you please desCribe the risk in-
volvéd;in‘drilling a well in this particular unit?

A We‘are still attempting to define this
extension of the Northwéét Cha-Cha Unit. We have one suc-
cessful well in the area and our current program is to drill
three additional wells, including the No. 4, and at this
time I think the economic risk is significant.
| 0. Would a charge for risk of 300 percent be
out of order? In your opinion? |

A, I don't feel that it would be.

0. Does Caribou wish to be designated opexr-
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1 atoxr of the unit?

2 A Yes, sir.
3 0 Would Caribou expeditiously deveiop the

4 unit if they are designated operator?
& A Yes, sir.

6 Q In your opinion what would be the reason-
7 able charge for supervision of the proposed well?

8 A For the well in its entirety the reasonable

9 cost for operation for a pumper is approximately $300 per

gggé 10 month and a bookkeeping fee of $150 per month.
‘ ;z;‘féé " 0 In your opinion would a compuls‘ory pooi‘ing
§§§§ 12 | order prevent waste, protect correlative rights, and pre-
gggg B | vent the drilling of unnecessary wells?
B33 " ' A To the best of my knowledge. s
16 ‘ | MR. WEEMS: I move the introduction of

1@ Exhibits One and Two, and I have no further &uestions.

7 ' MR. NUTTER: !ﬁxhibi'ts One and Two will be
8 | admitted in evidence.

19
20 CROSS EXAMINATION

3 BY MR, NUTTER:

2 0 Mr. Foust, What, is the estimated cost

B | of drilling ‘this well?
« A To drill and complete this well should be

2 on the order of $240,000, plus or minus, : :
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0} Have you prepared an- AFE for the well, as
yet?
A My office is currently preparing an AFE.

I doﬁ;t.have one in ‘my possession at this time,

0. So you haven't presented Thomas with an
AFE and given him an opportunity to join in the drilling of
the well on a voluntary basis prior to bringing this action,
then, have you?

A No, sir.

1} Now, you state that you think 300 percent
would be an adequate or a desireable risk factor for the
d;illing of the well on a nonconsent basis.

| Are you aware that the statutes of the
State of New Mexico limit that to 200 percent?

A My undefsténding was that‘you were to
recover the cost of the well plus 200 percent or a total
of 360.
| o | Well, it's ZOdzperceht penalty., You
stated 300 percent.penalty. |

A Okay. This is a misstatement on my part.

0 You understand it's to be 100 percent of
cost plus a ma#imum of 200 percent pehalty?

A ~ Right.

0 Now, you also stated that for operating

costs that $300 per month would be chargeable to the pumper
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11 and $150 a month to bookkeeping expense. I believe, Mr.

2 | Foust, that it's been cdstomary under compulsory pooling

3 | actions in the state for all direct chargeable expenses to

4 | be charged as such and the pumper would be a direct chargeable
5 | expense, as well as well maintenance and material, sdpplies,

6 I and so forth; howeVef, under the COPAS operating agreement,

7 | usually overhead is chargeable as an unspecified charge.

8 S Now I presume that your $150 a month for

9 | bookkeeping would be for combined fixed rates of overhead.

e W, ' l ,
g %-' 3z 10 A Right; uh-huh.
o8 E'é 1 ' ‘
g g =¥ 0. $150 per month.
§§ 55 12 A That would be for the well in its entirety.
> o a8 | p
jgég 13 Q Right.
g3 E
uYs .
83 " A, Is my understanding, .
16 0 Right. You're also aware that any order

8§ of the Division would require that within thirty days prior
7 to drilling the well, after entry of the order, you would
18 submit an AFE to the poolee and give him an opportunity to

1 . ; ? i . gl . e
° join on a voluntary basis and pay his proportionate share

2 and not be Subjecﬁrto the penalty.
2 ; A No, sir, vaas not aware of fhis.
0 That would be the provision of any order
of this Division.
2 ‘ .Okay. Now, on your Exhibit Number One I
% ! gee two wells, Kirtland No. 2 and Kirtland No. 3. Have. those
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1 wells both been completed?.
2 A No, sir. Those wells had their unorthodox
3 ‘locations approved in July before this Commission and we're
4 currently in the process of setting surface casing on those
5 wells. |
6 0. I see. And so after those two wells

7 would be completed, you would drill another fourth well?

8 ‘ A Yes, sir.

8 0 Now where is the well that you said you
gEg'E‘ 10 had successfﬁlly conmpleted in this area?
g;ﬂé‘é L ‘A Okay, it's in the -- let me think a }
gég; ,12 minute -~ Section 13. 1It's in the northéast”northeast, 2
A% . ;
ggég 3| 29 North, 15 West. That would be the offset to the proposed
HE |

1 well no. 4.

% : | 0. That would be a diagonal offset to the
| 16 |  southwest, then.

ol A  Yes, sir.

18 1) . And the main pool, the body of the pool,

18 is to the south here?

BTk P P

20 A - It seems to have a trend to the northwest
at this point.
0 Do you have any idea when it will be be-

fore you get to Kirtland No. 4?

R N IR T S T

24 . . - . )
A Well, I'd like to get started on it as

soon as ‘possible.
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0. k Generally, our compﬁlsory pooling orders,
Mr. Foust, provide that the well would be commenced by a
specific date and if it hadn't been commenced by that date,
specific date, then the order is null and void.

What is a safe date to put in that order?

A Well, I filed an application, preliminary
application, for permiséiOn‘to spud the well with a date of
August the Zsth on that.

0. That would just -- that would just be a
spud, though, that wouldn’t be a full fledged attempt to
drill the well, is that it?

A Yeah, we would set surface casing through
the boulders as a normal prOcedUre, and I'm due to have a
rotary rig move on heve as soon as they finish the hole that
they]re drilling to start No. 2, and then 3, 4, and we would
be lookihg at about a week's deléy for ‘each weil.

0. : Have you been using spudders to drill the
No. 2 and 3? |

A We've been using a cable tool rig on this
program in order to »enetrate the boulders in the7area,'ﬁhich
gave us extreme trouble on the No. 1 with a rotary on thefe,
and we've been drilling about a 12-1/2 inch holé and seﬁﬁing
about 350 foot{;fTSQS/Bths with cement circulated to the
surface.

‘Q and then you move a rotary rig on?
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Q Generally, our compulsory pooling orders,
Mr. Foust, provide that the well would be commenced by a
specific date and if it hadn't been commenced by that date,
specific date, then the order is null and void.

What is a safe date to put in that order?

A Well, I filed an application, preliminary
application, for permiséion‘to spud the well with a date of
August the 25th on that.

o That would jUét -~ that would just be a
spud, though, that wouldn't be a full fledged attempt to
drill the well, is that it?

A Yeah, we would set surface casing thtoqgh
the boulders as a normal procedure, and I'm due to have a
rotary rig move on here as soon as they finish the hole that
they're drilling tolstart No. 2, and then 3, 4, and we would
be looking at about a week's delay for each well.

0. Have you been using spudders to drill the
No. 2 and 3?

A We've been using a cable tool rig on this
program in order to penetrate the bouvlders in the area, which
gave us extreme trouble on the No. 1 with a rotary on theie,
and we've been drilling about a 12-1/2 inch hole and setting

about 350 foot of'8—5/8ths with cement circulated to the

surface.

0 And then you move a rotary rig on?
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1 A Yes.

2 | 0 And you have drilled “your‘No. 2 angd No. 3
3 | to the surface casing points already?

4 2. No. 2 and we're in the process of drilling
6 | the No. 3.

6 0 And when will the rotary move onto No. 2?
7 A As soon ‘as it completes the well that it's

8 | on. They have about 1000 feet yet to drill.

8 0. Where is that well being drilled?

gEg'E‘ 10 A Well, that is not my well. ,
oySh - :
z 5 o4 1 Q I see.
2384 <
'&'55% 12 A It's a Supron well. We have a contract
2z3; '
§§é§. 1 | with 0ODOCO.

E= '
533 had 0. So that the rig will be moving into your

16 | area, then, when it"s available.
16 RS ¥ Right.
b Q ‘How long does it take them to drill one

8 | of these after you get the rotary on it? f S S

19 A Six to seven days should put us to TD of
20 approximately 4700 feet.

z 0. So probably a sixty day period from the
22

date of entry of the order for completion of Well No. 2,
23 completion of Well No. 3 and spudd‘ing or commencement of

2 rotary operations on No. 4 would be sufficient, wouldn't

L it?
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A should be more than ample, YeS:

MR. NUTTER: Are there -any further QU

of Mr. Foust? He may ke excused.

po you have anything further, Mr.

MR. WEEMS: ‘No, Mr. Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

wish to offer in Case Numper 66277

Take the'casé undexr advisement.

(Hearing Eoncluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a court reporter, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript of
Hearing.before'thé'Oil Consexvation Division was reported
by me;>that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, preparedlﬁ5§me to the best of my

‘ability, from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

W. Ry Cn.&.

Sally . Boyd, C.S.R.
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OIL AND GAS LFASE

Agreenwent, Made and entered into the _2%d.—_day f... _8pedd , 1929...
by and between.._George E, and Ruby Thomaa .. . . s
of ; Kirtland. NM 87417, o ST PORVPDIROIN ¢1:9 o -2 b ¢1:1 i (>3 ol el :1 § (=Y

lessor (whether one or more), and _Caribou Four. Gonnam‘. Inga,.. - —

...Box 457, Afton, Wy. 83110, ... heremafter called lessee:

Witnesseth: That the said lessor, for and in consideration okmmmmmnues=Ten . And. MOY@nsesmmremee=Dollars,

cash in hard paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, andof the covenantsand agreements hereinafter contained
on part of lessee to be paid, kept and performed, has granted, demised, leasod and let and by these presents does grant, de-
mise, lease and let unto thesaid lessee for the sole and only purpose of explormg by geophysical and other methods, mining
and operating for oll, gas, casinghead gas, casinghead gasoline aud of laying of pipe lines, and of building tanks, powers,
stations and structures thereou to produce, save and take care of said products, ali that cerlain tractof land snual°d in tho

County of San Juan State of ......... New Mexico. . . ... .. described s follows, 10-Wib! .. e o,
229 Moy Be B Maa e e
Sec. 18: The East 18 feat of. ot 3ma.nd all. ofw.Iot L. of Block ’Lof tha Town of . —

: XX and for rcntal pa;lihr purp?qes estimated to contain .. :. ... 3CTreS,
Itis agroed tha.t this les.se shall remain in force for a term of OROOLEX years from this date, referred t.o as primary -term
and as long thereafter as oil, gas, casinghead gas, casmghead gasoline, or either of them is produced from said land, or
from lands with which said land is pooled or operations are continued us heroinafter provided.
In consideration of the premises the said lessee covenants and agrees:
hﬂmbﬂnmﬂhdm mdmt.lnthephnumtowhlchlem may vonnect wells on sald 1and, the equalone-ewm:m

ol.nznd.dl ml-n:one-euhg:‘ﬂ of the gross proceeds each ble quarierly, féiom the salé of f h u ' only is
year, payable rly, from ex ¢ of gas from éach we were

fo‘md.cur:o-nhmbe.dddwm‘u)nywchm Hhe end tberea!'to leﬂso my dollars - ($50.00) ags ror;a.lti {from ¢, nu:bmu. {nd

P SIS WP R S Sl o b f prodie el b P e e A g Bnd o et

luclf'en for a?l stoves and all inside u}n&' &ame principal dwelling on satd land during the same time, by making lessor's own connections

the .
. essor for gas produced from any oll well and used off the premises or In the manufacture of gasoline or any other product a
m-lb&gf m& (18) :! the proeeeds. at the gwuth of the well, payable gonthly at the prevalling market rat 5 4 P

It no well be commenced on sald land. or on acreage pooled therewith as hereinafler provided, on or before the 231‘(! : day
of. @ﬁl Lo 19 this lease shall terminate as to both partles, unless the lessee shall on or before that dale pay or
tenaer to the lessor or to the lessor’s credit In the__ —— Bank at

or its s which shall continue as the depository nzardless of changes In the ownership

of sald land, the sum oz__'htmty_ma.a.nd m,lm.mﬁ.oc).mmmm’-av o 5o 0y wp-gp-on sxevswandollars,

which shall operate as a rental and cover the privilege of deferring the commencement of a well for Twelve (12) months from sald date.

In Hke manner and upon ’x.:aym ts or tender;. the commencement of a well may be further deferred for llke perlods of ti1> same number of
And 1t derstood and agrecd that the consideration first rcc!(ed herein, the down ent, covers not only the privilege
granted Oo the date ‘when sald first rental is payable as aforesald, but also the lessee’s opilon of extendlng that yprgrlod as aforesald, agd am? and a‘ ]

IM
d.

H

the fmm ty thereof. when ssee’s judgment itisn x?- or advisa pmveﬂy
develop and opera pnemisea n lo promote the conservation of o a8 or other mlnerals n and under and that may be produced fro
sald premises, such pooling to be of tracts contiguous to ong another and to be ln or unlts ‘not exce«Lng 40 acres each ln the event of an
oil well, or into a unl{or units not exeeedlndg acres each in the evént of a g u shal) execute in writing and record in the convey-
] which the land hereln leased ls situated an lnstrument Identltying and : describing . the -%oo led ucreafe. entire
0 led into a or unit shall be treated, for all purposes exce, t the yment of royaltles onr uction’ from the pooled tmlt. as it it
u«ﬁo production is found on the: pooed acreage, | treated as if prod is had from this lease, whether the
o i o i e iy Sl by T e o Tt el e Kt el T Sl S
U nt o acreage placed in the unit or a
mon umdn. euu:o acreage beaupeo the total acréage 0 pooied In edp:n't‘lculm- unit Involved. ge v rov’

- Should any well drilled on. the aboveé described.land, or on’ acreue Pool therewith during the primary. term and priof o preduction bein
obtained, be a dry hole, or I, after production i3 obtained; the same shoul ase from any. cause gdurlng the ?ﬂmary term?then u” further well l':'
on ) creage pooled therewith or reworkin Ehopen lons to reabore such production have not been commenced, prior to

hn Iease shall terminate as fo bof es, unless’ the lessce on. or-before such rental date ghall resumne the
. and In the same manner as herel nbe!ore rovided. ;ireéd that upon the resurnpuon of the pa&menl
mvlslom hereof zovemln: the pa}\lrmen of rentals an e eﬂ'e thereof, shlll co force just as
been no Interruption In th rental payments, and if Jessee shall commence to drl 1 a well within the ‘p rm of this lease on

B pooled therewith, the leme shall ha\'e the rlge such well to-completion w reasonab!e dlligence and
, casinghead gas, casinghead zasollne. or elther of them, found In pa ing quanlmes. this lease shall continue and be In
& i1 such well had been completed within the prlx;z'ary term. should duction from the above described land, or from ncrnge
Jed therewith, cease from any cause after the explratlon of the mnry term this Iense shall niot terminate provided lesse¢ succeeds in brin na
m six (8) months from cessa thin such six (8) month perlod commences drilling another well on the a
d t erewlt.h. and Proucutes the drllhn thereo! with due. diligence to completion, and if such production {s resto:
through any such operations this lease shall continue with the Iike effect as it theré had been no cessation thereof.
If sald 1 owm a less Interest in the above described land than the eitlre and undividesd ee simple estate thereln, then the royalues and
rentals herein pmvlded for shall be pald the sald lessor only in the proportion which Jessor's intercst bears fo the whole and undivided fee

" Imt ; shall have the right to use, free of cost, gas, oil and water produced on satd Innd for lessee's operation thereon, except water from the

wells of lessor.
When requested by lessor, lessee shall bury lessee's pipe linea below plow depth.

No well shall be drilled nearer than 200 feet to the house or barn now on sald premises vithout written consent of lessor.

Lesses shall pay for damages caused by lessee's operations to growing crops on sald land.

. Lessee shall have the right at any time to remove all machinery and Axtures plnced on rald premises, Including the right to draw and remove
ng.

1f the estate of either party héreto is assigned—and the rlvlle e of nu!gnln in whole or Sn_part Is expressly sllowed-—the covenanis hereof

tg;‘teud to_their helu. executors, administrators, aucceuors%r oss no ¢ ange in: th wn'e’rshlp of 1 p Iivnd. or assignments of rental or

shall be bin on the lenm until after the lessee has been furn ed wlth a wrmen (mmfer or ausl ment or a true eony thehcol. and
'i!{! bereby ureod uu the event ll lean shall be assigned as o a part '> parls of the above eofrlbe lands nnd th pssignee ¢

&a shall fall or make default In the payment of the pmportlonn(e rt of he rents due from him or them, mch dehuu shu not

opente ddea or affect this lem ln 50 for as 1§ coven a part or parls of sald lands upon which the gald lessee or any assignee thereof shall mnke

S peymend of sl ‘sl I daf s o B g i el i gt e b b, refes o ol oy i el 2
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF ..ot eae "
COUNTY OF
On this day of 19........; before me, - .» & Notary Public
in and for the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ........................
lmowntometobedwpemn wbosenama mbscﬁbedtothe \vithtn ln:tmmentandncknowlodged thnt...._..he ......

exécuted the same. » v
In Witness Whereof, I have hereunto set miy hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written,

Notary Public for the State of

My Commission Expires . Residing at.
- ACKNOWLEDGMENT
STATE OF__ : },;‘
. COUNTY OF ‘ |
On this day of : 19 , before me, : , & Notary Public
in and for the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared _ :
known to mé to be the person__whose name . —_subscribed to.the within instrument and scknowledged that____be
ezocuted the same.

In Witness Whareof. Ihavehmuntoletmyhudmduiﬂxedmyunlthodayandywﬁuubmwm

Notary Public for the State of »:

My Commission Expires - Residing at -
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STATE OF woocioeoeereiereseeesosesessssne s anesseen IR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT, CORPORATION
COUNTY OF oot ecrieresesssssossssessin o j
Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this
19, y persotally appesced. Feenatsmin
to be the Identical person who subscribed the name of the maker thereof to the foregoing INstrument &g ith.....orrsiivinsiimnmsssiosssssmnn:

. and acknowledged to me that he executed the same as his free and volunitary act and deed and as the fres
nnd voluntery act md deed cf such corporationr, for the uses and purposes therein set focth.
Gwenundnmyhmdandndofol!kothodnymdyurhnabmwnnm.

.. .Notary Dublic
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OlL COl\'S ?.'\‘/'\TIO‘ 1 DIVISION

\H‘Wl‘l '.t.l.li;.u \.u. NL‘:W I-uu{lx.u
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Application of

CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS INC.,

for COMPULSORY POOLING

of 64.32 acres. in

SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH
RANGE 14 WEST, N.M.P.M.,

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXTCO | case No. (o6 27
consisting of the NORTHWEST
QUARTER - ‘of the NORTHWEST QUARTER
of (NWLwa) of said Section,
Townshlp and Range and LOT 5
NORTH OF THE MIDCHANNEL OF THE
SAN “JUAN RIVER

APPLICATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

~ Caribou Four Corners, Inc., by and through its attorney,
Damon L. Weems, respectfully requests that the Division compulsory
pool 64.32 acres as described in the caption above for the drilling
of an ¢il well in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool.
Further, Applicant respectfully requests that such order
that be issued designate Applicant as operator and establish a
risk factor of two hundred percent (200%) of the non-consenting
working interest owners' prorata share of the cost of drilling and
completing the well.
The non-consenting owner is George E. and Ruby Thomas
who own 1.11 acres more or less, described as follows:
East Eighteen (18) feet of Lot Three (3)
and all of Lot Four (4) of Block Seven
(7) of the Town of Kirtland, New Mexico
located in Section Eighteen (18),,
Township Twenty-nine (29) North, Range

Fourteen (14) West, N.M.P.M., San Juan
County, New Mexico.

Damon L. Weems

Attorney for Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
2901 East 20th

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

327-4469

N




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENBERGY AND MiNbRGLO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

aApplication of

CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC.,

for CUOMPULSORY POOLING

of 64.32 acres in : y

SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH,

RANGE 14 WEST, N.M.P.M., :

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO case No. (G 27
consisting of the NORTHWEST
QUARTER of the NORTHWEST QUARTER
of (NWXNWX%) of said Section,
Township and Range and LOT 5
NORTH OF THE MIDCHANNEL OF THE
SAN .JUAN RIVER

APPLICATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

Caribou Fbu; Corners, Inc., by and tbrough its attorney,
pamon L. Weems, respectfully requests that the Division compulsory
pool 64.32 acres as described in the caption above for the drilling
of an oil well in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool.

Further,‘Applicant respecﬁfuily:requests thét such order
that be issued designate Appiicant as opérator and establish a
risk factor of’two hundred percent (2008%) of the non-consenting

working interest owners' prorata share of the cost of drilling and

completing’the well.

The non4conseﬁting owner is George E. and Ruby Thomas

who own 1.11 acres more or less, described as follows:

East Eighteen (18) feet of Lot Three (3)
and all of Lot Four (4) of Block Sevan
(7) of the Town of Kirtland, New Mexico
located in Section Eighteen (18),
Township Twenty-nine (29) North, Range
Fourteen (14) West, N.M.P.M., San Juan
County, New Mexico.

Ve
Damon L. Weems
Attorney for Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
2901 East 20th
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
327-4469 '




emaTE NF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Application cof
CARIBOU FOUR CORNERS, INC.,

for COMPULSORY POOLING

of 64.32 acres$ in

SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 29 NORTH,

RANGE 14 WEST, N.M.P.M.,

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO case No. (G2
consisting of the NORTHWEST

QUARTER of the NORTHWEST QUARTER

of  (NW4¥NW%) of said Section,

Township and Range and LOT 5

NORTH OF THE MIDCHANNEL OF THE

SAN JUAN RIVER

APPLICATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

Caribou Four Corners, Inc., by and throdgh its attorney,
Damon L. Weems, respectfully requests that the Division compulsory

pool 64.32 acres as described in the caption above for the drilling

of an 0il.well in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool.

Further, Applicant respectfully requests that such order
that be issued designate Applicant as operator and establish a
risk factor of two hundred percent (2008) of the non-consenting

working interest owners' prorata share of the cost of driliing and

completing the well.

The non-consenting owner is George E. and Ruby Thomas

who own i.ll acres more or less, described as follows:

East Elghteen (18) feet of Lot Three (3) .
and all of Lot Four (4) of Block Seven

(7) of the Town of Kirtland, New Mexico
located in Section Eighteen (18),

Township Twenty-nine (29) North, Range
Fourteen (1l4) West, N.M.P.M., San Juan
County, New Mexico.

¢

Damon L. Weems
Attorney for Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
2901 East 20th

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

327-4469
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

’

for COMPULSORY POOLING
of 64.32 acres in

SECTION 18,VTOWNSHIP 29 NORTH,
RANGE 14 WEST, N.M.P.M.,

SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO case No. (2>
con51st1ng of the NORTHWEST
QUARTER of the NORTHWEST QUARTER
of (NW%NWY%) of said Section,
Townshlp and Range and LOT 5

NORTH OF THE MIDCHANNEL OF THE

SAN JUAN RIVER

APPLICATION FOR COMPULSORY POOLING

Caribou Four Corners, Inc., by and through its attorney,

Damon L. Weems, respectfully requests that the Division compulsory

pool 64.32 acres as described in the caption above for the drilling

of an ©0il well:in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool.

Further, Applicant respectfully requests’ihat~such order

that be issued designate Applicant as operator and establish a

risk factor of two hundred percent (200%) of the non-consenting

working interest owners' prorata share of the cost of drilling and

completing the well.

The non-consenting owner is George E. and Ruby Thomas

who own 1.11 acres more or less, described as follows:

East Eighteen (18) feet of Lot Three (3)
and all of Lot Four (4) of Block Seven
(7) of the Town of Kirtland, New Mexico
located in Section Eighteen (18), 4
Township Twenty~n1ne (29) North, Range
'Fourteen (14) West, N.M.P.M., San Juan
County, New Mexico.

g & 7%&144,\/
Damon L. Weems
Attorney for Caribou Four Corners, Inc.
2901 East 20th
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
327-4469
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DRAIT

dr/

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIT, CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED BY whis Uil CONSERVALIGH
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

—

CASE NO. 6627

4 order No. R~ (]2
APPLICATION OF CARIBOUSFOUR CORNERS,

INC. FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, SAN JUAN

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

'ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on August 22

1979 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of , 19 79 , the Divisio

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and béing fully advised in the
premises,

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject |

matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Caribou Four Corners, Inc. ,

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Gallup
/ formation 64.32-acre non-standard unit Tomprising:

underlying &K& a previo
and that portion of Lot 5 lying north ofythe San

usly approved/|

@ Section _18 , Township 29 North , Range 14 West
Cha Cha-Gallup 011 Pool . J/( San Juan

mid-channe | oF

VNMPM, County, New

Mexico,
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Order No. R-

(3) That the =2pplicant hao i ynt to dril: and proposes
‘ /aa40€4u‘4&yw 0l tavowrt Vi oulo X
to drill a well _ at a ‘s¥endawd location thereon .

(4) That there are interest ow:ers in the proposed proration

‘unit who have not agreed to pool th:ir interests.

(5) That to avoid £he‘dri11ing of unnecessary wells, to
préteCt cbrrelative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive.
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the ?as
in said pool, the subject application should be approved b;
pooling all mineral interests, whateéver the may be, within said
unit. |

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and uﬁit.

(7) That any non—consentiﬁg wcriing interxrest owner should
be afforded the oppoffunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

'(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
does not pay*his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well costs
plus an additional.gffyggggff thereof as a reasonable charge for th
risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(?) That any non-consenting interest owner shogld be
afforded the opportunity to objectbto the actual wéil'costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-conseﬁting working interest owner that has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well: costs.

w

-
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Case HNo. o R
Order No. R- '

(11} That $/50°° per month should be fixed as a reason-

sable chade for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

operator should be authorized to withhold frum production the
proportionate share of such supervisicn charge attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in additioﬁkthereto,
the operator should be authorized to withhéld from production
the proportionate share of actual expenditures reguired for
operating the subject well, not in exéess of what are reasonable,
attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

(Iﬁ) That all proceeds from production from the. subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the truebéwner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership. |

(13) That upon the féilure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before Qedew ben | 1979 , the order

pooling said unit should become null and void and of no effect

whatsoever.,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the Gallup ... formation underlying th& ~.a
previouslyjlapproved 64.32-acre non-standard unit cdlgrisiﬁg'the NW/4 NW{4‘and that portion OFiQ'
¥f Section 18 , Township 29 North , Range 14 West ;
NMpM, Cha Cha-Gallup 01 Pool | , San Juan County, New Mexico,
oil '
are hereby pooled to form anséandasd —Srome—rers Spacing
‘ A . T

and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be diz%led 1

at a WW&MATWA ucarthodox locadiod.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
dlcommence the drilling of said well on or before the 4%rg+'day of
'22&4§¢u4£&4) ¢ 19 79, ang shall thereafter continue the drilling

of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

Gallup formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

commence the drilling of said well on or before the '¢%r94 day of

_Dusew b’ , 1979, order (1) of this order shall be null P

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator obtains ok

a time extension from th ‘Divis%%?. for good cause shown, '
wid-channe

?X‘ Lot £ 1ying north of, the San Juan River, all in




PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be 8 1lled to

‘completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after com: - cnent
thereof, sald operator shall appear before the Divisic . virector a
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not ke 1:scinded.

(2) That Caribou Four Corners, Inc. is hereby -lesignated

the operator of the subject well and unit,

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
9% days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
tﬁe Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days frbm the date the schedule of
estimated wgli costs is furnished to him, any nor=con: :nting
working interest owner shall-have the right to pay hisc :share
6f'estimated well costs toAthe operator in lieu of pay ng his
share of reasonable well costs out of productiqn, and hat any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs :s pro¥
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Division and each
known working interxest §wner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division
and the Division has not objected within 45 days following réceipt
of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45fday period the Division will
détermine reasonable well costs éfter/public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non—consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

nd
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Order Wo.

above shal ..y to the or=2rator his pro rata share of the amount
Lhial iCusUs Jsie WeAl COBis excerd esidiaied welli cuois aiud oLuall

receive fron the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated w211 costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That4the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from productidn:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
‘date the schedﬁle of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, of the pro rata
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-=consenting working interest
owner who haé not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
échedule of estimated well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That #/_6:02..0 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonablf
»charge for supervision (coﬁbined fixed fates)}‘that the 6perator
is hereby authorized to withhold~ from production the proportionate
”share of such supervision charge attributable to each non-
consenting(workihg interest, and in addition Eheréto, the operator
is hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
shafe of actual expenditures required for operating such well,

not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-

consenting working interest.
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" (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerad
a seven-cighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be witﬁheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall

be withheld from productidnvattributable to royalty interests. ;

’ (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately ;

County, New Mexico, to be

be placed in escrow in San Juan

' paid‘to'the’true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj;

that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

. address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

l DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein- :

above designated.




